From: im Carpenter

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)c)

Ce: (b)(6); (b)7)(c) Johnny Mack Powers; Ray Powers; Rudi Reinecke; Rae Lynn Schneider; Walter
Tacquard; Jerry M. Keys; Patrick Lindner

Subject: Central Texas Airport; Project Number SWF-2010-00506

Date: Friday, January 25, 2013 1:47:12 PM

Importance: High

(B)(6); (b)(7)(c)

As you know, we are working with the Wilbarger Creek Mitigation Bank team and their consultants to
achieve a mutually acceptable off-site mitigation solution for the Central Texas Airport/GreenPort
project. The individuals copied above on this email are authorized to work with you and USACE on our
behalf and have access to any information or materials related to our project.

Please give me a call on my cell phone number below if you would like any further clarification. Thanks
for your assistance on this project.

Best regards;

Jim

James R. Carpenter
Central Texas Airport

CEO

12400 West Highway 71, Suite 350-115

Austin, TX 78738
Office: 512.306.9993
Cell: 512.940.9159
Fax: 512.263.3044

Email: jim@carpenteraustin.com
www,centexairport.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE/INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: This email message and attachment(s) are only
intended for use by the addressee(s). The information contained in this electronic mail message is
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, and destroy
the original and any copies. You are hereby notified that the contents of this transmission and any
attachments hereto are the exclusive property, real and intellectual, of Central Texas Airport, LLC., and
may not be reproduced, distributed, or otherwise copied by any party whatsoever without the express
written consent thereof. © Central Texas Airport, LLC.



